
October 9, 2014 

Linda Albrecht 
City Clerk on behalf of 
Calgary City Council 

Subject: Land Use Bylaw Amendment #124D2014 
Carstar Autobody 1020 - 9th Ave. S.E. Calgary, Alberta 

CPC2014·136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 1 

I am writing this letter in opposition to the above land use redesignation from DC to C-COR­
lf4.0h22.5. 

We are a forward moving community, and we are not against redevelopment. Density is encouraged, 
but it has to be in the right place, and in within parameters that are suitable for all. What is currently 
allowed on this site is 20.0 meters as per the ARP. This application for an increase in height to 22.5 
meters for this structure has not received the support of the neighbours directly affected, nor the 
community at large. 

There will already be a significant shadowing affect on the neighbours directly to the north of this 
property at 20.0 meters. 

Other issues that arise from this development are increased traffic/parking issues. We have significant 
parking concerns, which is he reason why most of the street is permit parking. The number of parking 
stalls (88 stalls for up to 64 units) provided by this development allow for one stall per unit, and a few 
extra stalls for the levels of retail. There is little extra to take into account those owners who have 
more than one car, without little consideration for visitor parking. 

Thank you. 

Betty Hong 
1202 - 8th Ave. S.E. 
403 998-0238 



Albrecht, Linda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

To whom it may concern, 

J. Gocal [jgocal@hotmail.com] 
Monday, October 20, 2014 4:53 PM 
Albrecht, Linda 
Rezoning building in Inglewood 

CPC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 2 

I am writing you today to show my support with regards to having a 22.Sm building for CarStar on 9th Avenue. 
I am also hoping that this sets a precedent to revitalize the entire area and have many more of these buildings. 
I know that are some individuals in Inglewood that do not support this building but I certainly do as do many 
of us in Inglewood. I feel that Inglewood desperately needs some new buildings and even new businesses to 
come into the area as there is such a lack of diversity here and I feel it is holding Inglewood back. This area 
needs to be revitalized and is in need of many changes to make it more current. For example the area needs a 
brand name grocery store such as a Safeway, Co-op, Sobeys as well as a store like Shoppers Drug Mart as most 
other communities have in Calgary. It would appear that the Community Association and some of its 
supporters are against change and against making Inglewood a much more current. I am glad that the 
councilor in this area is not backing the Community Association on this issue and hopefully this paves a new 
path to making Inglewood a much more vibrant place to live. 

Regards, 

F. Jeremy Gocal 
125 Inglewood Grove SE 
Calgary, AB 
T2G SR4 
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Albrecht, Linda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nair Bailey [flogger1@gmail.com] 
Monday, October 20, 2014 8:26 PM 
Albrecht, Linda 
Re zoning Height Restrictions in Inglewood 

CPC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 3 

Open Letter to All of City Council and Councillor Gian-Carlo in Particular 

Firstly, I totally oppose the changing of the height restriction from 20 meters for new 
developments in the Inglewood core area. 

Secondly, the waffling between the city Planning Commission and developers over new Inglewood 
developments smacks of favoritism, an inability to make a consistent decision and the 
inability of the area's residents to be properly represented by their ELECTED Councillor. 
Too much rhetori c, not enough common sense and the shoving of a personal agenda down the 
throats of Inglewood residents. This behaviour is not representative of the Inglewood 
residents . 

In Protest, 
Nair Bailey 

2212 9 Ave . SE 
Calgary 

Sent from my iPad 
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To All City of Calgary Councilors: 

CPC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 4 

Re: Calgary Planning Commission (CPC) and the "CarStar site" at Ninth 
Avenue and Eleventh Street SE. 

It is my understanding that the CPC has agreed to rezone the subject site, 
allowing a 22.5-meter height. This decision has been taken contrary to the Area 
Redevelopment Plan (ARP). 

You should be aware that this decision (to ignore the 20-meter by-law maximum) 
has a severe negative effect on the adjacent single family homeowners on Eighth 
Avenue SE. Further, it is clearly the 'thin edge of the wedge' setting a precedent 
regarding for all future development proposals along Ninth Avenue SE from 
Eighth to Twentieth Streets SE. 

What is the point of going to the trouble and expense of developing Area 
Redevelopment Plans, or establishing maximum height bylaws if they are 
routinely going to be ignored? The term 'routinely' is not used casually - you 
must be aware of numerous examples where height restrictions have been 
relaxed, along with development land coverage area and other restrictions. 

The questions have to be asked: 
• Are there any plans or bylaws that a homeowner can rely upon? 
• If ARPs and bylaws are now obsolete, why aren't they being amended? 
• How can a homeowner know what the future holds, if guidelines can 

routinely be ignored at the request of developers 

Lastly, you must know that Inglewood is an unique and special neighborhood. It 
is no accident that it is currently being viewed as one of the BEST neighborhoods 
in Canada. Do you think that character and quality is likely to continue if planning 
and bylaw restrictions are regularly ignored at the request of developers? 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lorne Q. Moore 
94 Inglewood Grove SE 
Calgary 



Albrecht, Linda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

lorne moore [lorne.corliss@gmail.com] 
Wednesday, October 22, 201412:09 PM 
Albrecht, Linda 
Council Submission 
To All City of Calgary Councilors.doc 

Kindly record the attached submission. 

Also, kindly forward a copy of it to each and every Councilor and to Myor Nenshi. 

Regards, 
Lorne Moore 

1 

... 
~-

OCT 2 2 2014 
THE CITY OF CALGARY 

CITY CLERK'S 



Albrecht, Linda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mieka West Uumpconsulting@shaw.ca] 
Wednesday, October 22, 2014 7:23 AM 
Albrecht, Linda 
height restrictions in Inglewood 

CPC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 5 

My family and I who have lived in Inglewood for 10 years are against the rezoning push for 
22.5 height restrictions along 9th avenue. 6 stories or lower is a perfect height for this 
type of historical neighbourhood. 

Mieka West & Michael Birklein 
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Sylvia Hayward 

1025 - gth Ave. SE 

Calgary, AB 

T2G OMS 

October 21, 2014 

CPC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 6 

To: Your Worship, Mayor Nenshi, and Honourable City Councillors: 

Re: LOC2014-0028 (1020- gTH Ave. SE) 

I have resided in Inglewood, at 1025 gth Ave. SE, for the past 28 years. I was also the President 

of the Inglewood Community Association in the early nineties while we were developing the 

Inglewood Area Redevelopment Plan (ARP), and spent many hundreds of hours in meetings 

with community residents, business owners, and City of Calgary planners (primarily Philip Dack) 

to develop that document. 

I have serious concerns about the Planning Commission's recommendation to adopt both the 

proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area Redevelopment Plan, and the Land Use 

Amendment as follows: 

1) The amendment to the Inglewood ARP proposes, in Table 3, Site C19 Development 

Guidelines, after the last bullet, to add the following: 

• "For the site at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 22.5 metres. At the 

discretion of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the 

maximum 5 storey height limit." 

2) The land use amendment proposes to re-designate the DC Direct Control District to 

Commercial- Corridor 1 (C-COR lf4.0h22.5). 

I am opposed to both of these recommendations for several reasons, as explained below. 

I would first speak to the original intent of the Inglewood Area Redevelopment Plan. We spent 

those hundreds of hours working on the ARP, intending to create a comprehensive plan to 

develop a better place to live, work, and play for Inglewood residents, both present and future. 

Clearly, increasing the population of our neighbourhood was one of our goals, but never was it 

to be done at the expense of current residents' quality of life. I am certainly not opposed to an 

increase in density; we desperately need more housing in our city, but I believe that density for 

the sake of density, implemented without careful consideration of location and impact, is not 



good for neighbourhoods. The existing mixed use heritage buildings on gth Avenue are 3 storey 

walk ups, with only 2 of them being 4 stories in height. Throughout our work on the ARP, 

discussions with the city planner and residents always focused on appropriate development 

which fit with the unique nature of historic Atlantic Avenue, and blended with the 

surrounding neighbourhood. 

"8. To improve the neighbourhood by renovations and 
rehabilitation, without substantially changing the 
physical scale and historic character and without 
causing a major disruption In the way of life of the 
residents." 
(from the Inglewood Area Redevelopment Plan, 1.1 Goals of the Inglewood ARP, page 
10) 

Second is my concern about sun exposure, which relates to the "way of life of the residents". 

We are seeing redevelopment of many sites in Inglewood, which is welcome, and I am certainly 

not opposed to the idea of a mixed use commercial/residential development on the site in 

question. I am opposed to a structure that will be towering over residents' back yards, blocking 

the sunlight and sky from their yards, gardens, (southern exposure) and homes. 

"j. Maximum height of buildings on both sides 
of 9 Avenue should be established to ensure 
reasonable sun exposure to the north sidewalk and 
the rear of the properties along 8 Avenue." 
(from the Inglewood Area Redevelopment Plan, 3.3 Objectives and 
Policies, 3.1 General Intention, page 39) 

There are currently mixed-use developments proposed and underway along gth Avenue, east of 

11th Street, which are an excellent fit with the neighbourhood both in terms of facade, scale, 

and the interface with the homes directly behind them. None of those developments are 7 

levels high (the term 'level' is used by the developer in the 'Avli on Atlantic' sales website ... 

www.avlicondos.ca ). 

The new Torode development underway at the old Expert Autobody site on the northeast 

corner of gth Ave. and 13th Street, which backs on a residential street (8th Ave.), is 14.5 metres in 

height. The Sarina Homes condo development at 1526 - gth Avenue, also backing on a 

residential street (8th Ave.), is 15.7 metres in height. The proposed development at 1339 - gth 

Ave, backing on a residential street (10th Ave.), is 15.55 metres in height. 

Related to the issue of height relaxation is concern about the future "big picture". The 

developer of the Carstar site has indicated that the angle of the design will not create shade 

that is greater than that of a 20 metre "box". The fact t hat it was presented to us with the feel 

of an ultimatum ... approve this building designed for 22.5 metres, or we could build a box 

pushed up to the rear setback ... is disturbing to say the least. Regardless of the shade, an extra 



level will add that much more mass, and remove that much more sky for the residents behind 

the development. Just because 20 metres is available as a maximum height doesn't mean it is 

appropriate for this particular location. Most importantly, allowing the height relaxation and 

amendment to the ARP will open the door to future developers on gth Avenue, who will push 

for higher and higher structures, and our unique, historic urban village will be forever lost. 

The City of Calgary Municipal Development Plan (2009) states that: 

"Appropriate transition of building scale between 
developments in the Corridor and adjacent areas 
should be provided. These transitions should be 
sensitive to the scale, form and character of the 
surrounding buildings and uses. 

(from Calgary Municipal Development Plan, Section 3.4.1 
- General Corridor Policies: Land Use Policies, item h. page 87) 

An appropriate transition between the Neighbourhood 
Corridor and the adjacent residential areas is required. 
Transition should generally occur at a rear lane or public 
street. These transitions should be sensitive to the scale, 
form and character of surrounding areas, while still creating 
opportunities to enhance the connectivity with the community." 

(from Calgary Municipal Development Plan, Section 3.4.3 - Neighbourhood Corridors: 
Development Policies, item f. page 91) 

I do NOT believe that a 7 level building backing directly on a single family residential street is a 

transition that is sensitive to the scale, form OR character of the surrounding area. 

Thirdly, I must take issue with the applicant's use of the Esker Block as a reference point for this 

development. In his submission and presentation to the community, the Esker Foundation 

building (1000 block, south side of gth Avenue) was presented as a standard for comparison and 

as justification for the height relaxation. The Esker Foundation building, with a height ranging 

from 18.5 to 23 metres, not including mechanical, is not a suitable model for comparison, as it 

does not back on a residential street. In this instance, the critical issues of impact on residents' 

quality of life and shadowing are moot. 

Next is the fact that Bylaw 3P2008 from the Inglewood ARP supports the policies and bylaws of 
the existing ARP. 

"Note: This ARP was adopted by Council when the City of 
Calgary Land Use Bylaw 2PBO (''2PBO'? was in effect. As a 
result, the ARP references land use districts both in its text and 
its maps which are no longer current. New land use districts 
have been applied to all parcels in the City, pursuant to the 



City of Calgary Land Use Bylaw 1 P2007 ("1 P2007'?, effective 
June 1, 2008, which transitioned 2PBO districts to the most 
similar 1 P2007 district. Therefore, it is important for the user 
of this ARP to consult the new land use maps associated with 
1 P2007 to determine what the actual land use designation 
of a general area or specific site would be. Any development 
permit applications will be processed pursuant to the districts 
and development rules set out in 1 P2007. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the user should be aware that 
where the ARP guidelines and policies reference a 2PBO district 
in the ARP, the same guidelines and policies will be applicable 
to those lands Identified by the district on an ongoing basis and 
must be considered by the approving authority in its decision 
making, notwithstanding that the 2PBO districts, strictly speaking 
have no further force and effect." Bylaw 32P2008 
(from Inglewood ARP Preface I, page 1) 

Our community recognizes that as our city grows and changes, so, too, should our ARP. To that 

end, the Inglewood Community Association established the Inglewood Design Initiative (IDI) in 

2002. This intensive process has been ongoing for the past 12 years, is supported by the city, 

and we feel that this process needs to be completed before we make any changes to existing 

land use designations. In fact, the gth Ave. SE Main Streets Workshop with the City Planning 

Department is slated to take place in Inglewood on November 19th. 

As stated in the IDI submission regarding the Carstar site: 

"It's time to formally establish the best guidelines for future 
development of one of Calgary's most historically significant 
communities. We need to figure out how to build new in this 
historic context. We have to get it right." 

(from "An IOI Perspective on the proposed redevelopment of the CarStar site": 
author: Meg Van Rosendaal. Written submission re: LOC2014-0028) 

For all of these reasons, I would ask City Council to oppose these recommendations, and send 

this proposal back for further work/study at this time. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sylvia Hayward 

syldana@shaw.ca 
sjhayward@cbe.ab.ca 



Albrecht, Linda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Councillors, 

Amanda Forbis [forbis@shaw.ca] 
Wednesday, October 22, 2014 2:16 PM 
Albrecht, Linda 
Rezoning on 9th Ave. SE 

C PC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 7 

I understand that a stretch of 9th Ave. SE may be rezoned so that future developments will be 
allowed to reach the height of 23 metres tall. 

I am deeply concerned by this proposition - and not just because my neighbours on 8th Ave 
will be forced to live in near constant shadow. What worries me more is the potential blow to 
the character and charm of 9th Ave, which I'm sure you'll all agree is unique in the city. A 
perfect illustration of my concerns is 10th street NW - which, to my mind, is being 
destroyed by too many tall buildings, turning what should be a lovely collection of walkable 
one storey shops and cafes into an cold, unwelcoming corridor between apartment buildings. If 
you sacrifice the human scale of Inglewood to increase density, you are making a bad trade. 

Though density is important, it must be considered very carefully, so we don't end up 
destroying what we aim to enhance. 

Please do not pass the rezoning application. 20 metres is high enough for us . 

Thanks for listening, 

Best, 

Amanda Forbis 

(50 St. Monica Ave. SE, Inglewood) 
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Albrecht, Linda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

KerryAnne Stewart [ka_odonnell@yahoo.com] 
Thursday, October 23, 2014 9:47 AM 
Albrecht, Linda 
Proposed CarStar site - 1020 9th Ave S.E. 

Dear Honourable Mayor and City Councillors, 

Re: Proposed redesignation of land use for Carstar site 1020 9 Avenue S.E. 

I am writing in opposition to the above stated land redesignation to exceed the maximum building height of 20m. 

CPC2014· 136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 8 

As an Inglewood resident of 9 years, I have seen many positive changes and growth within the community. I support urban density and recognize the need for inner city 
housing. This however, needs to be done with respect and consideration of existing neighbours. While i am not opposed to new development, for both housing and new 
business, I am strongly opposed to exceeding the maximum height of 20m, originally set by the Inglewood ARP. Any relaxation or exemption to this height, when backing 
onto homes, Will not be tolerated or accepted by our community. The affect of buildings above 20m will have a negative impact on the quality of life, of the homes of the 
families it backs onto. These home will be overshadowed much of the year and their privacy compromised. Builders and architects should be working With neighbours and 
communities to minimize these consequences. Ignoring the voices and Wishes of the community is not the Inglewood way. 

KerryAnne Stewart 
1027 B Avenue S.E. 
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Albrecht, Linda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Esteemed Councillors, 

Todd Stewart [toddtheband@hotmail.com] 
Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:00 AM 
Albrecht, Linda 
Carstar site proposal 1020 9th ave S.E 

cPc2014-13s 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 9 

I am writing this letter in opposition to the proposed 22.Sm development of the Carstar site (1020-
9th ave S.E) in Inglewood. The Administration recommendation and the Planning Commission approval of the 
rezoning to exceed the current maximum height of 20m to 22.Sm does not fall in line with the communities 
wishes and sets a dangerous precedent of future development issues along ninth avenue. The disregard by 
the Calgary Planning Commission of the Inglewood community associations opposition to the increased 
height, not just once but twice, seems disrespectful and bullish. This community has been celebrated and built 
on strong planning ethos with regard for our neighbors and an eye on the future to preserve the past. 
Inglewood and its history has become a shining light for Calgary, even recently being recognized by the 
Canadian institute of Planners as one of five top Urban communities in Canada in their annual contest. This 
accolade is based on the long standing commitment of this community to maintain a vibrant neighborhood 
that also preserves the rich history of Calgary. I do support the densification of Inglewood, but in the areas 
where it is appropriate. The proposed development will put my residence in shade by 1:00 pm by sept 21, 
which does not comply with the current Inglewood ARP that states "Maximum height of buildings on both 
sides of 9 Avenue should be established to ensure reasonable sun exposure to the north sidewalk and rear of 
the properties' along 8 Avenue." This is just not the Inglewood way. 

Please consider to deny the administration recommendation and Planning council approval to exceed 
the current ARP height of 20m set by the Inglewood Community Association. 

Thank You 

Todd Stewart 
1027 8th Ave S.E 
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Albrecht, Linda 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CPC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 10 

outlook_9133a132c986ffcd@outlook.com on behalf of Helmut Schoderbock 
[inf o@inglewoodbedandbreakfast.com] 
Wednesday, October 22, 2014 11 :23 PM 
Albrecht, Linda 
Carstar development LOC2014-0028 (1020- 9TH Ave. SE) 

In regard to the above, the purpose of this message is to indicate my opposition to the proposed amendment of 
the Inglewood Area Development Plan and the re-designation from Direct Control District to Commercial 
Corridor 1 District as by recommendation of the Calgary Planning Commission. 

The reason is that the proposed amendments are detrimental to the quality of life for adjacent residents and the 
Inglewood community as a whole. 

Kind regards, 

Helmut Schoderbock 
1006 8th Ave SE 
403-262-6604 

1 



Albrecht, Linda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David [d.1.jones@shaw.ca] 
Wednesday, October 22, 2014 10:53 PM 
Albrecht, Linda 
Fair play for all stakeholders in Inglewood 

To whom it may concern 

CPC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 11 

As a resident of Inglewood, I would like to add my voice to those in my neighbourhood who are 
concerned about developing our community in a manner that is fair to all stakeholders -­
developers, business people and homeowners alike. 

The proposed rezoning for the CarStar site at Ninth Avenue and Eleventh Street SE from the 
current standard of 20 metres for building height to 22.5 metres is contrary to the Inglewood 
Design Initiative and the wishes of the majority of residents in Inglewood. It also goes against 
the standards that were set in May 1993 by the Area Redevelopment Plan for the neighbourhood 
which, presumably, were intended to provide fair, clear and unbiased guidelines for developers 
going forward, as well as for those of us already living in the community. 

While many of us share the goal of increasing population density in Inglewood, it is difficult to 
understand why the City of Calgary would disregard the wishes of Inglewood residents and put 
aside agreed standards for development to pursue this goal, particularly when the relaxation of 
those standards would do precious little to create more density. 

Virtually all other projects underway or proposed for Ninth Avenue in Inglewood conform to 
the current standards. The developers have acted in good faith and, by doing so, have perhaps 
balanced their own desires to achieve a maximum height for their buildings with the need to be 
good corporate citizens. The proposed relaxation of height restrictions is as unfair to 
these entrepreneurs as it is to the current residents of Inglewood, particularly to those who live on 
the south side of 8th A venue and would be most affected by the shading in their yards which would 
result from an ill-considered decision to allow one developer to run roughshod over the wishes of 
the majority. 

I would ask that the City of Calgary do the honourable thing and deny requests from any and all 
developers for a relaxation on height restrictions for buildings on Ninth A venue in Inglewood. 

With respect, 

David Jones 
2033 8th A venue SE 
403 .205 .3286 

1 



Albrecht, Linda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

October 22, 2014 

Harry K. Hong [harryhong@shaw.ca] 
Wednesday, October 22, 201410:22 PM 
Albrecht, Linda 
Inglewood Bylaw for 1020 9th Ave S.E. (Carstar site) 

City of Calgary Councillors 
Box 2100, Station M 
Calgary, Alberta 
T2P 2M5 

Dear City of Calgary Councillors: 

Re: Inglewood Bylaw 124D2014 
Land use Amendment for CarStar site at 1020 - 9th Ave. S.E. 

CPC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 12 

OCT 2 3 2014 
THE CITY OF CA 

CITY CLERK..> 
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' . .;(J il . 

I am writing in response to the upcoming City Council meeting to approve Bylaw 124D2014 for amending the 
Inglewood Area Redevelopment Plan and redesignation of the site from Direct Control District to Commercial 
Corridor 1 f4.oh22.5 District to allow construction of a mixed use building of residential and commercial units 
with a maximum height of 22.5 meters. 

This land use amendment for 1020 9 Avenue S.E. was approved by the Calgary Planning Commission on 
September 25, 2014, and is unacceptable to the Inglewood Community. This is evident by opposing letters 
from the Inglewood Community Association, BRZ Board of Directors and a petition against the development 
which includes signatures from over 250 Inglewood residents/property owners. 

The maximum height of 20 meters (65'7") for buildings on Ninth Avenue was part of the approved Inglewood 
Area Redevelopment Plan (ARP). Proposed rezoning for the building project to 22.5 m. (73'10") and 
redesignation to Commercial Corridor 1, will result in the following adverse impacts on our community: 

1. The project will set a precedent for unlimited future relaxations to the heights of buildings all along 9th 
Avenue. The increase in building height will result in many properties being shaded for most of the year, and 
affected residents will also see less of the sky. If the current proposal is adopted, residents directly impacted 
by the project will not have any sunlight to grow plants such as flowers or vegetables in their back yards. We 
should comply with the Inglewood ARP which states that " Maximum height of buildings on both sides of 9 
Avenue should be established to ensure reasonable sun exposure to the north sidewalk and rear of the 
properties along 8 Avenue.", rather then amending the ARP to meet the project developer's goals. 

2. Due to the impacts stated above, the new and future buildings could lessen the property values of existing 
houses. 

3. There maybe parking problems and traffic congestion. 

Most of the residents of Inglewood chose to live there because of its charm, and want to preserve its unique 
character. They do not share the same vision as developers that want Inglewood looking like New York City. 

1 



We like to see Inglewood remain a low rise district with sunlight on streets, rather than shadows and tall 
buildings. 

Sincerely, 

Harry K. Hong 

403 54 7-0202 

2 



Andreas Agioritis & Don Christensen 

1021- 8th Ave. SE 

Calgary, AB 

T2G OMS 
For Agenda to Council. 

October 22, 2014 

OCT 2 3 2014 
Public Hearing to take place MONDA t ,!NOft!M8£f{Qt; e~MARY 

CllY CLERK'S 

Re: LOC2014-0028 {1020-9TH Ave. SE) 

In regards to INGLEWOOD BYLAW 12402014 

To: Your Worship, Mayor Nenshi, and Honourable City Councillors: 

• This letter is in opposition to redesignate the land located at 1020-9 Ave SE from DC Direct 
Control District to Commercial - Corridor 1. 

• This letter is in opposition to the proposed building height of 22.5 meters. 

We have resided in Inglewood, at 1021 8th Ave. SE, for the past 15 years. We live directly behind the 
proposed property and have serious concerns on how the proposed construction for the stated property 
will impact our quality of life: 

1) We are concerned that this was unanimously passed by the planning commission, even after the 
Inglewood Community Association wrote two letters opposing the rezoning to 22.5 meters. This height 
clearly exceeds what the residents deem appropriate and will negatively affect the ones who reside 
behind it due to shadowing. 

2) We are concerned that the Esker building, a relatively new building in the neighborhood and by far 
the largest and highest building on 9th avenue, has become a point of reference for the design of this 
building. We believe the building height should be in line with most of the buildings on 9th avenue, as 
the other new developments are respecting. This will allow for increased population within our 
community, something we are in agreement with, but at the same time will stay in line with the charm 
and personality of Atlantic Avenue. 

3) The Esker building is on the south side of the avenue which is non-residential and therefore shade is 
not an issue to be considered. This building backs right onto residential properties and so the shade will 
directly affect the residents on the north side of it. 

4) Our home was architecturally designed to maximize the amount of natural sunlight. As supported by 
the architects shade study, the proposed building will cast shade onto our property for a great portion of 
the year. The result will be a dramatic reduction of sunlight which will change our naturally bright home 
to one that will be in shadow and will require electrical lights during daytime hours. 

5) We have a deck on the third floor of our home which faces south. The deck was designed to optimize 
the amount of sun throughout the day. If the deck was built for the view it would have faced north 
toward the river. The height of the building will result in shade on the sun deck which will dramatically 
reduce the amount of hours that we will be able to take sun. 



6) Privacy on the deck will absolutely be compromised 

7) It is a given that traffic in the back lane will increase dramatically. How is the traffic going to be 
managed for the additional businesses and residents with a single lane back alley? Has traffic flow, in 
this single lane back alley, even been considered? 

8) What is the plan to manage the additional parking requirements for businesses and additional 
tenants as well as visitors that will not have assigned parking. 

We believe that the proposed zoning change will negatively affect our quality of life, not to mention the 
negative impact it will have on our property value . 

Thank you, 

Andreas Agioritis & Donald Christensen/ Inglewood Residents 



C PC2014· 136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 14 

To members of Calgary City Council 

October 22, 2014 

Re: COUNCIL MOTION to Amend the Inglewood ARP November 3, 2014 

As a representative of the Inglewood Design Initiative Committee, in conjunction with the 
Inglewood Community Association, I am here to present the reasoning for our opposition to the 
motion to Council to amend the Inglewood ARP to read (in short): For the site at 1020- 9 Avenue 
SE the maximum building height is 22.5 metres ... and the zoning for Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) 
is redesignated from DC Direct Control District to Commercial - Corridor 1. 

First, we want to commend the property owner on a beautiful building that could become a 
community icon and that advances many of the goals of the Inglewood Design Initiative (the 
IOI.) The IOI calls for quality design and construction. This building has quality in spades. It 
benefits our key themes of walkability, mixed use, and retail at grade. We know that Sturgess 
Architecture has taken great care to minimize shadowing with setbacks and massing. Yet the 
height remains a concern for the community. 

The Inglewood Design Initiative was developed through massive community consultation and is 
closely aligned with Calgary's Municipal Development Plan (MOP). It was ratified by a broad 
cross-section of community stakeholders in 2011 and dubbed the "poster child for Plan It" by one 
Calgary planner. But it is not yet a legally enforceable document. Until it is, the ARP, which limits 
heights to 20m, is still our bylaw. 

We have been working actively with The City to find a way to get the tenets of the IOI captured 
into some sort of enforceable legislation, and to build its vision into a clear blueprint. Step one -
Calgary Planning's nextCity Main Streets Workshop, aka the MOP Corridor Initiative - is coming to 
Inglewood on Nov 19th. Described as "a great receiver of the community vision for the City", it will 
generate a "Local Viewpoint Map" that will be ratified by Council and used by Planning and 
Development. 

Other planning processes are imminent, and a joint 9th Avenue Advisory Group composed of the 
Inglewood Community Association, BRZ and local developers is in place to guide the development 
of a 9th Avenue Plan within the context of the community plan. Inglewood TOD planning starts in 
early spring. The City has completed an Inglewood Statement of Significance, and this will make 
Inglewood eligible for the provincial Mainstreet Program, also in t he next few months. Given how 
close we are to finalizing a blueprint for the future of Inglewood, it is not a good time to have the 
ARP's Wm height limit overridden, especially when the community has voted against it. 

Please let us work through some of these upcoming processes before revising our ARP. 



The IOI calls for substantial increases in residential and business density and diversity. The 
question of where best to put density without negative impacts on our century-old residential 
community and its infrastructure have not been fully answered. It is imperative that we avoid the 
piecemeal approach, and base these decisions on Inglewood's actual capacity for increased 
density. 

Inglewood's historic retail main street immediately surrounded by residential streets is the ideal 
village form, and only with the community's and The City's vigilance can we maintain the mutually 
beneficial balance. 

Rollin Stanley did a community walkabout with us in March and advised us, in preparation for the 
Main Streets Workshop, to be thinking about the values and characteristics that we care most 
about in Inglewood and to prioritize the ones we'd fight for. It is becoming evident that the Urban 
village form of Inglewood - heights, scale, pedestrian-first planning and a compatible and diverse 
mix of residential and business uses - is one of the community's top priorities. 

Regarding the site in question, we don't want to set a precedent. Inglewood is a narrow, linear 
community. A height relaxation on this site could set a precedent for heights all along the north 
side of 9th Avenue and ultimately create adverse shadowing on a large portion of gth Avenue 
homes. 

Could this also be a precedent that puts our historic buildings at risk? If this is the only scale of 
development that is deemed to be economically feasible in Inglewood, would it not make 
economic sense to tear down our low, narrow buildings and build higher and wider? 

C-CORl zoning has no height restrictions, and each parcel is considered separately. This 
consideration should be based on an updated local area plan. As a community, we need to better 
understand where C-CORl zoning could lead us. 

The project in question seems to have become a flash point for Inglewood because it is the first 
development on the north side of 9th Avenue to request a height relaxation. We see little benefit 
to the community or the city from the increased heights of this building, but we clearly see its 
potentially detrimental effect on a residential block and worry about it establishing undesirable 
and irreversible precedents. 

Calgary is always building new communities. We can never build another Inglewood. As 
Inglewood becomes more and more fully realized, it's our responsibility to get it right. We want 
to encourage development, not stop it. We want to delightfully fill the gaps in Inglewood's main 
street. But let's complete our community planning before making precedent-setting changes to 
our by-law. 

Inglewood Design Initiative Implementation Committee 
Inglewood Community Association 

To be presented by: 
Monique Chenier, committee member 
129 Inglewood Grove SE 
Calgary AB, T2G 5R4 
403-280-0575 
monique@moniquechenier.com 



Robert Chapman 
1015 8 Avenue SE 
Calgary, AB T2G OMS 

October 22, 2014 

To Calgary City Council, 

Re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 9th Avenue SE) 

CPC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 15 

I am opposed to the proposed land use change at 1020 - 9th Ave. SE from DC to C-COR1F4.0h22.5 for 
the following reasons. 

I .The current Area Redevelopment Plan bylaw for this site allows for a 5 story building with height of 
up to 20 Metres. 20 Metres is already much too tall to share space with single family bungalows. 
Giving a relaxation for height on this building will encourage other developers to seek the same or 
greater height relaxations. 
2. 
3 .Height in excess of 20 Metres will cause even greater shadowing of resident's homes to the north on 
gth Avenue. During certain times of the year, even setbacks will cause additional shading. 
4. 
5.The lane between 9th and 8th Avenue will become overly congested. The lane is already very busy (and 
very narrow) due to the Hose and Hound Pub. Vehicles entering and exiting the proposed building's 
parkade will be very disruptive to 8th Avenue residents who share the lane. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Chapman 



Albrecht, Linda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patrick [patmack@gmail.com] 
Wednesday, October 22, 2014 5:56 PM 
Albrecht, Linda 
Concerns over rezoning in Inglewood 

CPC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 16 

I am writing to express my concern over the rezoning of the maximum height allowance for the 
CarStar site at 9th avenue and 11th street SE, from 20m to 22.Sm. 

Patrick Mack 
1935 7th Ave SE 

1 



October 22, 2014 

C PC2014-136 
ATTACHMENT 3 
LETTER 17 

This petition, containing 606 signatures, is respectfully 

submitted in OPPOSITION to the Calgary Planning Commission 

recommendation to approve the proposed amendment to the 

Inglewood Area Redevelopment Plan and Land Use Amendment, 

contained in LOC2014-0028, at gth Ave. & 10th St. SE. 
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PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020- grH Ave. SE) 

We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration 
recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: 

I 

1. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area 
Redevelopment Plan (APPENDIX II, which reads: In Table 3, Site C 19, Development Guidelines, and affer 
the last bullet, add the following: "• For the site at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 22. 5 
metres. At the discretion of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the maximum 5 
storey height limit.•); and 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares± (0.46 acres 
±)located at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to 
Commercial - Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - gTH Ave. SE) 

We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration 
recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: 

1. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area 
Redevelopment Plan (APPENDIX II); and 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares± (0.46 acres 
±) located at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2., Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to 
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
Redevelopment Plan (APPENDIX II, which reads: In Table 3, Site C 19, Development Guidelines, and after 
the last bullet, add the following: "• For the site at 1020- 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 22.5 
metres. At the discretion of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the maximum 5 
storey height limit."); and 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares± (0.46 acres 
±)located at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to 
Commercial - Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 

(PRINT) NAME PHONE 
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PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020- gTH Ave. SE) ~ 

We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administratio~ 
recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: ~ 

1. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area Redevelopment 
Plan (APPENDIX II); and 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares ± (0.46 acres ±) 
located at 1020-9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
- Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 

{PRINT) NAME ADDRESS PHONE SIGNATURE 
·-1c1 ,; r, .. - ( /;:::" I J.. • >, ·- cl f'" I, t \ -~ . - ' 



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - gTH Ave. SE) 

_..,- vve,fhe undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration 
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
located at 1020- 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
- Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 



t •. 

PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020-9TH Ave. SE) 

We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPQSITION to the Administration 
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
Commercial-Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 

ADDRESS PHONE SIGNATURE 

/ 



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - grH Ave. SE) 1 
We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration 
recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: 

1. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area 
Redevelopment Plan (APPENDIX II , which reads: In Table 3, Site C 19, Development Guidelines, and after the 
last bullet, add the following: " •For the site at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 22.5 
metres. At the discretion of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the maximum 5 
storey height limit.") ; and 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares± (0.46 acres±) 
located at 1020- 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
- Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 

··--



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - grH Ave. SE) 

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
located at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
- Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 



i 

PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - gTH Ave. SE) ~ 
We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration 
recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: 

1. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area Redevelopment 
Plan (APPENDIX II, which reads: In Table 3, Site C 19, Development Guidelines, and after the last bullet, add 
the following: "• For the site at 1020- 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 22. 5 metres. At the discretion 
of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the maximum 5 storey height limit."); and 
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
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PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - grH Ave. SE) f O 
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

PHONE SIGNATURE 



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020- grH Ave. SE) // 
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

ADDRESS PHONE 



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020- gTH Ave. SE) //,.,,, 

We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration ·~ 
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



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - gTH Ave. SE) 13 
We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration 
recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: 

1. Recommend that Council ADOPT. by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area 
Redevelopment Plan (APPENDIX II , which reads: In Table 3, Site C 19, Development Guidelines, and after the 
last bullet, add the following: " • For the site at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 2~ 
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
of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the maximum 5 storey height limit.»); and 
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

:1- l 



~ PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - gTH Ave. SE) 

We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration 
recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: 

1. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area 
Redevelopment Plan (APPENDIX II, which reads: In Table 3, Site C 19, Development Guidelines, and after the 
last bullet, add the following: " • For the site at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 22.5 
metres. At the discretion of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the maximum 5 
storey height limit."); and · 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares ± (0.46 acres ±) 
located at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
- Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 

(PRINT) NAME PHONE SIGNATURE 



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - 9TH Ave. SE) 

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
the last bullet, add the following: "•For the site at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 22.5 
metres. At the discretion of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the maximum 5 
storey height limit. n) ; and 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares ± (0.46 acres ±) 
located at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to 
Commercial -Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - grH Ave. SE) 11 
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
located at 1020- 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
- Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

'· 



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020- 9TH Ave. SE) ~ 
We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration 
recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: 

1. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area 
Redevelopment Plan {APPENDIX If, which reads: In Table 3, Site C 19, Development Guidelines, and after the 
last bullet, add the following: "• For the site at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 22.5 
metres. At the discretion of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the maximum 5 
storey height limit.") ; and 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares ± (0.46 acres ±) 
located at 1020-9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, 61ock 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
- Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - gTH Ave. SE) 

t{" We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration 
recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: 

~ 1. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area 
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



~ PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020-9TH Ave. SE) I brr s1e.p;r 
Gt . --"" -We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration()l.I 

recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: 

1. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area 
Redevelopment Plan (APPENDIX II , which reads: In Table 3, Site C 19, Development Guidelines, and after the 
last bullet, add the following: " • For the site at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 22. 5 
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

(PRINT) NAME ADDRESS PHONE SIGNATURE 



PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020 - gTH Ave. SE) ~I 
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
the following: " •For the site at 1020- 9 Avenue SE the maximum building height is 22. 5 metres. At the discretion 
of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the maximum 5 storey height limit."); and 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares± (0.46 acres±) 
located at 1020-9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots ~Oto 24) from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
- Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 

- -··-·-·-·---·----------



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

(PRINT) NAME ADDRESS PHONE SIG~TURE 
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
of the Development Authority, development on this site may exceed the maximum 5 storey height limit.") ; and 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares ± (0.46 acres ±) 
located at 1020- 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
- Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 
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PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020- gTH Ave. SE) 

We, the undersigned, have signed this petition to indicate our OPPOSITION to the Administration 
recommendation and Planning Commission approval to City Council as follows: 

1. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed amendment to the Inglewood Area 
Redevelopment Plan (APPENDIX II}; and 
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares± (0.46 acres±} 
located at 1020 - 9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24} from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
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
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PETITION: re: LOC2014-0028 (1020- 9TH Ave. SE) 

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
2. Recommend that Council ADOPT, by bylaw, the proposed redesignation of 0.19 hectares :I: (0.46 acres ±) 
located at 1020-9 Avenue SE (Plan A2, Block 8, Lots 20 to 24) from DC Direct Control District to Commercial 
- Corridor 1 f4.0h22.5 (C-COR1f4.0h22.5) District. 
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